Thursday, December 30, 2021 at 11:35:34 Pacific Standard Time

Subject: RE: Request for Introduction of Motions and Correspondence to Board of Supervisors
Date: Thursday, December 23, 2021 at 10:08:31 PM Pacific Standard Time

From: Preston, Dean (BOS)

To: Hernandez, Melissa G (BOS)

Thanks

From: Hernandez, Melissa G (BOS) <melissa.g.hernandez@sfgov.org>

Sent: Thursday, December 23, 2021 10:08 PM

To: Preston, Dean (BOS) <dean.preston@sfgov.org>

Subject: FW: Request for Introduction of Motions and Correspondence to Board of Supervisors

From: Mchugh, Eileen (BOS) <eileen.e.mchugh@sfgov.org>

Date: Thursday, December 23, 2021 at 10:58 AM

To: BOS-Supervisors <bos-supervisors@sfgov.org>, BOS-Legislative Aides <bos-

legislative aides@sfgov.org>

Cc: Calvillo, Angela (BOS) <angela.calvillo@sfgov.org>, Peskin, Aaron (BOS) <aaron.peskin@sfgov.org>,
Somera, Alisa (BOS) <alisa.somera@sfgov.org>, Laxamana, Junko (BOS) <junko.laxamana@sfgov.org>,
Ng, Wilson (BOS) <wilson.l.ng@sfgov.org>, Angulo, Sunny (BOS) <sunny.angulo@sfgov.org>

Subject: FW: Request for Introduction of Motions and Correspondence to Board of Supervisors

Dear Supervisors,

Please see the attached letter from Supervisor Peskin regarding File No. 211320 - Concurring in Proclamation
of Local Emergency - Drug Overdoses in the Tenderloin, which is on today’s agenda.

Thank you,

Eileen McHugh

Executive Assistant

Board of Supervisors

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, City Hall, Room 244
San Francisco, CA 94102-4689

Phone: (415) 554-7703 | Fax: (415) 554-5163
eileen.e.mchugh@sfgov.org| www.sfbos.org
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